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day before beginning work to perform a workover on a well contrary to section 

24(b) of the Drilling and Production Regulation. 

2. AQT, on or about December 20, 2020 at or near Fort St. John in the Province of 

BC, did fail to submit a workover operation report to the Commission within 30 

days of the completion of workover operations contrary to section 36(1) of the 

Drilling and Production Regulation. 

Should AQT have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Compliance & Enforcement Officer 

BC Oil and Gas Commission 

 

 

 

<original signed by>




